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Dear Ms McPherson
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, Town and Country Planning (development management procedure) (england) order 2015

Notification of APPROVAL of details required by condition.
Construction of a new two storey two form entry primary school including nursery provision with associated car parking, 2no. 3G sports pitches, playing surfaces and games court as an extension to the existing school. The Cavendish School, Eldon Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 1UE. 
Decision Dated: 3 August 2015
I refer to the details submitted for approval pursuant to the following conditions of the planning permission:
Conditions 10 & 11 (Foul & Surface Water Drainage)

Drg.Nos. 14343 DR01 Rev D and 14343 DR02 Rev D.
Condition 13 (External Lighting)

Drg.No. D25440/PY/B, dated 20/07/2015.
Note on Condition 5 (Site Accesses)

According to the Highway Authority, works in Eldon Road are complete but those in Cobbold Avenue remain outstanding and will not be completed until the end of the School summer holidays. Once these works are completed to the satisfaction of the Highway Authority, the condition can be discharged.

I confirm that the submitted details are approved under the power delegated to me by the County Council.
Yours sincerely
Sarah Iles
Sarah Iles
Team Manager

Planning Policy & Development Management 
Cc Copy for Statutory Planning Register c/o Eastbourne Borough Council, Your Ref 150534

      Amanda Parks Technical Support Officer















condapprove.doc
[image: image1.png]


  

 [image: image2.png]L o 4

L%

recycled paper








[image: image1.png][image: image2.png][image: image3.png]


[image: image4.png]L o 4

L%

recycled paper



